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7. Descrintion PATAPSCC FELALE ILSTITUTE HC7 6C)

Te ruins of the Patapsco Female Institute are quite magni-
ficent. The Greek Revival building designed by architect Lo-
bert Cary Long, Jr. and built by Charles Timarus is of cut

and dressed rare yellow tinted sranite quarried locally. The
four columns under the great portio still remain though they
are in constant darger from the elements. The building is but
a shell--all interior wooden parts having been remcved by a
previcus owner so that the walls are oven to attacks from
weather and vardals as well as the ravishes of time. Some
local eifort was made in 1968 by the Priends of the Patavnsco
Institute Inc. to restore the bu’lding but the nroject was
abardoned due te 2z lack of interect by the »ublic. 3ince then
the Ccuniy has tried several times to cdemolish the building--~
at one time there were attemvts to build the Peo=le's Court
3ldg. on the site but the idea did not succeed 2nd the Friends
hzve thwarted all a2ttempts at demolition.

The original GreeX Revival siruciure was changed only slightly
from Long's original nians when a chapel wing was added (de-
signed by k. G. Starkwether) in 1856 and dormers over the: por-

tico were added to accomodate the students'! dormitory arez.

The rocf was of tin and two larze cisterns atorn the roof held

water for the school's needs.
When built the entire 57-room siructure cost 1ittle more than

#12,000. The chavel wing added $4,600 to the building.
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s

Crarles Timanus has been given credit for the bvilding since ‘{O“é@
Lr. Long left the job in diszust over a disvpute with the build-

ing committee. The trustees, it seems, wished a cupola on tov

of the building--zn item which Kr. Long found incompatible

with his Greek Revival design.

The original grounds were beautifully landscaped with box-
wood, day lilies, iris, wysteria, and many magnificent trecs.
Under the direction of the PFriends the grounds were enclosed
with a rage Fence and some attempt was made to clear the honey-
sucxle and debris but little has heen done in the rast few

vears.
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8. STATELENT CF SIGHIFICANCL PrI

NO-€0

The Patapsco Female Institute, a ''select'? finishing school
for well-bred young ladies, was officially open January 1,
1837. Designed by the well known iiaryland architect, Robert
Cary Long, Jr., in the Greek Revival style of the veriod, the
Institute was built high above Ellicott City of rare vyellow
tinted ~ranite donated by the kllico:it brothers. The lanrd

upon which it stands was also dorated by the Ellicottis.

among its femous alumnae was the daughter of Jefferson Davis,
Winrie Davis, and the mother cf the Duchess of Windsor. T™ho-
mas Jefferson's great grand daughter, Kiss Sally Randolph, weas

headmistress of the scho

The Institute was the second schocl of its type for young la-
dies established in the country. It was originally sunported

by private ccntributions 2s well as state grants and was at

o

H
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first required to ''educate eiszht noo is, free of charge'’

(

for which it was to be paid eight hundred dollars ver year
out of the tre=sury of the State of iiarvland. This idesz was

suggested ty Georce Zllicott and was conceivaltly the fore-

runner of today's state scholarship prosram.

Governor Thomas Watkins Ligon, 33rd sovernor of iarvland,
served as itd president after his retirement from »ublic

service in 1857.

Following the Civil War, the Institute's revutation grad-

ually diminished and it closed its doors as a school in




1821,.In that year, it was purchesed by a Mr. James E. Tyson NO‘éfj
and turned intc a summer hotel. 1In 1905, Niss Lilly Tvson

bought - the Institute ang renamed it ''Ber: Alnwick'' after

alnwick Castle, the ancestral home of the Tyson family in

Lngland,.

In 1917, it was fitted out as 2 50 bed hosnital for use by
returning wounded Jorld War I velerans. The institute in the
1930's was krown as the ''15111 Ton Theatre''! znd was the scere
of a number of summer theatre productions directed by the well

knovin local artist ang zctor Don Swann.

The lasi owner of the Institute to actually live in it was the
late lrs. liznola Brennan who bousht it in the early 1940's argd
willed it uzon her death %o ner daughter, The daushter, in

turn, sold it in 1958 to Dr. James Vhisman,

Or. James Vhisman's efforts o continue tc use the building
28 a nursing home were thwarted by the County Suilding In-
stector's insistance that it was 2 fire trap and that all
wooden parts had to be removed. Dr. Whisman then sold the
contents of the building (paneled walls, flooring, mantels,
shutters, 2tc.) to a wreclting contractor and the building was

gutted and reduced to its present condition.

ithen Dr. Wnisman died in 1965, he deeded it to his alma mater,
the University of Cincinnati, from whom the County Commis-

sioners purchased it in 1966.




In 1966 the ''Priends of the Patavsco Institute'' incorpor- NO-£O
ated t013§§, through public subscription, to restore the

building as 2 civic and cultural center. 3ecause of public

apathy the broject was unsuccessful though the Friends diqg

Succeed in fencing the area against wvandals ang have so far

stooved the county from clearing the ruins from the site,
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFOKMATION AND PHOTO”
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1

sTATE Maryland
counTY Howard

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
INVENTORY HO - 60

town Ellicott CitycinTy
STREETNO.Church Strcet

ORIGINAL OWNER
oricINaL USE finishing school
PRESENT OwNER Howard County

2. NAME

Patapsco Female Institute
DATE OR PERIOD 18537

sTYLE Greek Revival

ARCHITECT Kobert Cary Long, Jr.

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE

PRESENT USE vacant Commissionenrs .|. BUILDER Robert Cary Long, Jr.
WALL CONSTRUCTION granite 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF STORIES 2%
4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AidD DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC no
atapsco Female Institute is a huge Greek Revival
building set upon the top of a hill above Ellicott City.

It was designed by Robert Cary Long, Jr. and built in 1837

as a finishing school for “well bred young ladies”.
interior materials are stored.

The
The main portion of the

structure has a center door below a Greek arch, flanked by

a window on each side.
to climb up a
This central portion of the
is covered by a Mansard roof.

1o reach the main door it is necessary
long flight of granite steps to a Doric portico.
Institute

including the portico
Set back fron the plane of

the main facade is a wing on each side, each of which is
two stories above a full basement, two bays long and four
bays deep, with a pilaster at the outer corner extending

above the line of the

lowpitch hipped roof.

Set back still farther is a third granite wing on tae

west side, five bays long and three bays deep.

The windows

of the first floor are elongated and semicirccular arches.

It may have been a chapel.

Lintels above the other windows

throughout the building are of a single block of granite.

Traces of woodwork remain

in the rubble within.

(see reverse side)

Endangered yes

Interior gone E xterior poor

é 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional)

7. PHOTOGRAPH

3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages)

INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, £TC.
Nat’l Trust rreservation News,
Aug 1907.

(continued on reverse side)

[9- NAME, ADDRESS AND TiTLE OF RECORDER

iitchael Bourne
itaryland Historical Trust

DATE OF RECCRDC c

Larme—10 1008
JUTTG I]’ E S avaw
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National Trust for Historic Preservation
"pvreservation News”, August, 1907, announced the
'Friends of the Patapsco Institute’ are undertaking +

restoration of building.
School closed - 1891lccccaces
Hospital in 1917 for war vetrans.
Suinmer theater productions in the 1930's.

later used as Hotel.

8. National Trust Preservation News, Wrenn letter , June 28, 1965
National Trust Preservation News, Garvey letter, Oct. 4, 1905
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